

PARKING

All guest parking will be hosted and complimentary at Villanova University Law School's Spring Mill Parking Garage (299 North Spring Mill Road, Villanova, PA). Signage and volunteers will guide you from the parking garage to our Stardust shuttle. Shuttles – to and from Stoneleigh: *a natural garden* – will run from 6:00 PM to 10:00 PM. The shuttle ride from Villanova University Law School's Parking Garage is five minutes.

PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

Stoneleigh: *a natural garden* is located near the SEPTA Villanova Train Station. From the train station, follow signs to Villanova University Law School's Spring Mill Parking Garage to catch our Stardust shuttle.

CAR SERVICE

Please use the Stoneleigh: a natural garden parking lot (1829 Country Line Road, Villanova, PA) for Uber, Lyft, and other car service drop-off and pick-up.

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

Guests who have a valid disability parking placard can use the Stoneleigh: *a natural garden* parking lot (1829 County Line Road, Villanova, PA). Please contact Lisa Ertl at 610-353-5587 x232 or lertl@natlands.org to confirm your intentions so we can make your event access as easy as possible.

OUTDOOR COCKTAIL ATTIRE

Outdoor cocktail attire is preferred but mind your shoe selection as the event takes place on a lawn. Looking for clothing inspiration? Check out our <u>Stardust! Pinterest Page</u>.

WEATHER

Stardust is a rain or shine outdoor event. (We're expecting "shine," of course.) In the case of inclement weather, our event space will be tented.

TICKETS

You do not need a ticket. Your name(s) and nametag(s) will be at the registration table when you arrive. Please provide any guest names to Lisa Ertl at 610-353-5587 x232 or lertl@natlands.org.

DAY OF QUESTIONS

Please call Natural Lands at 610-353-5587 x243 between 9:00 AM and 5:00 PM on Friday, June 7th with any last-minute questions or concerns.

BE SOCIAL!

Share your photos and connect with other guests on Facebook, Instagram, and X by using #IHeartStoneleigh and #NLStardust.

A NOTE ABOUT PHOTOGRAPHY

Attendance at Natural Lands programs and events constitutes consent to be photographed for use in print and electronic media. Images will not be identified using full names without written approval from the individual. Please notify Natural Lands staff if you would prefer that your photo not be used.

NATURAL LANDS' STARDUST SUMMER CELEBRATION DRIVING DIRECTIONS

Parking at Villanova Law School's Spring Mill Parking Garage 299 North Spring Mill Road, Villanova, PA Friday, June 7, 2024 6:30 – 9:30 PM Google Maps (<u>here</u>).

Stardust event parking is available ONLY at Villanova Law School's Spring Mill Parking Garage.

Signs and volunteers will guide you from the Parking Garage to the Stardust shuttle. Shuttles – to and from Stoneleigh: *a natural garden* – will run from 6:00 PM to 10:00 PM. Additional written instructions:

FROM POINTS SOUTH

- Take I-476 North to Exit 13 (US-30) and follow the signs for St. Davids/Villanova.
- See directions below "From I-476 North or South."

FROM POINTS NORTH

- Take I-476 South to Exit 13 (US-30) and follow the signs for St. Davids/Villanov].
- See directions below "From I-476 North or South."

FROM CENTER CITY PHILADELPHIA

- Take I-76 West toward King of Prussia to Exit 330 (PA-320 South/Gulph Mills).
- Use the left lane to take Exit 331A for I-476 South toward Chester.
- Take I-476 South to Exit 13 (US-30) and follow the signs for St. Davids/Villanova.
- See directions below "From I-476 North or South."

FROM I-476 NORTH OR SOUTH

- Take Exit 13 for US-30 East and follow the signs for St. Davids/Villanova.
- Turn right onto US-30 East/Lancaster Avenue.
- Travel 0.4 miles. Get into the left-turn lane at the traffic light for PA-320 North/North Spring Mill Road.
- Turn left onto PA-320 North/North Spring Mill Road.
- Travel 0.4 miles and cross over a small bridge. Make the first right after the bridge and you will find the Spring Mill Parking Garage on the right.

FROM POINTS WEST (CHESTER COUNTY AND BEYOND)

- Take US-202 North/US-322 West to the exit for I-76 East and follow signs for Philadelphia.
- Merge onto I-76 East/Devon Park Dr toward Philadelphia.
- Take Exit 330 [PA-320 South/South Gulph Mills] and merge onto PA-320 South/South Gulph Mills Road.
- Travel 0.6 miles and turn right onto Matsonford Road.
- Travel 0.7 miles and turn left onto County Line Road.
- Shortly after passing the entrance to Stoneleigh, turn right at the light onto PA-320 North/ North Spring Mill Road.
- After 0.1 mile, the entrance to the Villanova University School of Law will be on your right.
- At the stop sign, make a left. The Spring Mill Parking Garage will be ahead.